FY14

Type of Change

Temporary Change (possibly due to unforeseen circumstances)

Instructional Days Amendment Request

Charterholder Info **Charter Holder** Representative Name: Name: Ed Ahead John Penczar CTDS: **Phone Number:** 520-465-1415 10-85-06-000 Mailing Address: Fax Number: 1638 E. Water Street 520-760-3800 Tucson, AZ 85719 > View detailed info Downloads Download all files Contractual Days 180 То 179 **Fiscal Year Effective Date**

Attachment	
Board Minutes — 🖳 Download File	
School Calendar – Download File	
Daily Instructional Schedule — Download File	
Narrative — Download File	
Additional Information*	
No documents were uploaded.	

Signature Charter Representative Signature John Penczar 09/30/2013

NOTICE OF EMERGENCY MEETING FOR ACADEMY ADVENTURES MIDTOWN BOARD

SEPTEMBER 26, 2013 - 7:30 AM

1)	Meeting Called to Order at 7:30 AM
	In Attendance: Jack Penczar & Kathy Rex via Teleconference
2)	Approval of closing the Academy Adventures Midtown school due to a power outage that affected the school
	Mr. Penczar motioned to close the school due to a power outage that affected the school. The closing was for the health and safety of the students and staff school should close for the day.
	Motion Seconded by Ms. Rex
	Passed Unanimously
3)	Approval that Academy Adventures Midtown has sufficient instructional hours according to A.R.S. §15-901(A)(2) and does not need to reschedule the school day
	Mr. Penczar motioned that each grade level had sufficient instructional hours according to A.R.S. $\S15-901(A)(2)$ and the missed school day does not need to be rescheduled
	Motion Seconded by Ms. Rex
	Passed Unanimously
4)	Adjournment of Meeting at 7:45 AM
Da	ted this 26 th day of September 2013
	Mr. Jack Penczar Superintendent

ACADEMY ADVENTURES MIDTOWN

3025 N. Winstel * Tucson, AZ 85716 * Phone: (520) 777-3757 * Fax: (520) 207-6489 http://www.academyadventuresmidtown.com

On September 25, 2013, at approximately 5:00 PM, myself (John Penczar) and other staff member were getting ready to leave for the day. We heard an explosion and the power went out. We went out front and all of the neighbors were coming outside because their power was also out. We looked down the street and a telephone pole was broken in half with wires dangling all over the street. Within 15 minutes Tucson Electric Power trucks and police were arriving on scene. Our street (Winstel) and other cross streets were closed with TEP and the police acknowledging a major safety issue. I talked to a supervisor from TEP and he related that our power might be possibly restored early in the morning.

Some staff members arrived early on the 26th and found the power to still be out and the streets still blocked off. THP personnel had trucks, live wires and other kinds of potentially dangerous equipment up and down the street. Staff reported this to me by phone and I felt it was in the best interest of the students to not have school that day.

An emergency board meeting was held and staff informed parents as they were dropping off children that school was cancelled. Power was not restored until around 1:00 PM that afternoon.

Submitted by:

John Penczar Superintendent